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A small, Flemish bond brick structure, Christ Church,
occupying an attractive setting that enhances its antiquity,
was probably built in the mid or late 18th century. It was,
however, extensively altered at various times in the 19th
century and most of its present features, including the roof,
lancet arched windows and doors, and the interior, date from
this time. Among its notable features are its late 19th century
stained glass memorial windows that are of an unusually fine
artistic quality.

William and Mary Parish dates from the 1692 Act of the
Maryland General Assembly establishing Protestant parishes
throughout the state. One of its early rectors, the Reverend
Samuel Clagett, was the father of Thomas John Clagett, first
Episcopal Bishop of Maryland. Still in use by the church is
its Queen Anne communion silver. During the Civil War, the
church was used to house Union soldiers and to stable their
horses, and it was this abuse that necessitated many of the

more substantial repairs and alterations.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A one-story, rectangular, Flemish bond brick structure with chamfered
watertable, Christ Church is the smallest of the county's five
eighteenth century Episcopal churches. The principal facade is at
the south end and has two lancet arched entrance doors with a lancet
arched window centered in the gable above. To the right of the left
hand door is a seam marking the right side of an earlier door opening.
Above both doors are areas of reworked brick that suggest the possi-
bility that there were once two small gable windows that were later
removed and replaced by the existing window. Both doors are of a
single leaf design of four panels and are framed by paneled reveals.
The window is of leaded stained glass fronted by a painted wire screen.

The west side and north end elevations, like the front, retain ori-
ginal masonry, but also display evidence of alteration. The west side
has three evenly spaced lancet arched windows, none of which are ori-
ginal to the wall. Reworked areas between the windows suggest that
there might have been four rectangular windows previously located on
this elevation. The north end of the building has two lancet arched
first floor windows and a third window in the gable. There are so
many reworked areas that it is difficult if not impossible to deter  “ne
the original fenestration. The east side wall has been completely
rebuilt of common bond brick and has three lancet arched windows t G
are original to the reconstruction. The roof of the church is of

wood shingles on the west side but of pressed tin shingles on the
opposite side. At the south end of the roof ridge is a small wood
belfry.

The interior of the church reflects the numerous alterations it has
experienced throughout the 19th century. There are three rows of
box pews separated by two aisles running front to back. The altar
is of a simple Victorian design. A brass and walnut communion rail
is of more recent date. To the left of the altar is an elaborate
Victorian lecturn. A marble baptismal font was formerly a mortar
used by a doctor who practiced in the area in the early 19th century.
Across the rear of the church is a small gallery supported by two
simple tapered columns. A narrow, steeply winding stair to the
gallery is located in a small room in the southwest corner of the
church. The ceiling of the church is open, displaying a late 19th
century roof truss system. One of the most interesting features of
the interior are its pictorial stained glass memorial windows, all
of which are of an unusually high artistic quality.

Providing an aesthetically pleasing setting that accentuates the

charming lines and proportions of this simple building are many
gnarled cedars and an appropriately weathered cemetery.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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A small, Flemish bond brick structure, Christ Church, occupying an

attractive setting that enhances its antiquity, was probably built

in the mid or late 18th century. It was, however, extensively al-

tered at various times in the 19th century and most of its present

features, including the roof, lancet arched windows and doors, and

the interior, date from this time. Among its notable features are

its late 19th century stained glass memorial windows that are of an
unusually fine artistic quality.

William and Mary Parish dates from the 1692 Act of the Maryland Gen-
eral Assembly establishing Protestant parishes throughout the state.
One of its early rectors, the Reverend Samuel Clagett, was the father
of Thomas John Clagett, first Episcopal Bishop of Maryland., Still in
use by the church is its Queen Anne communion silver. During the
Civil War, the church was used to house Union soldiers and to stable
their horses, and it was this abuse that necessitated many of the
more substantial repairs and alterations.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle T
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 :
(301) 267-1438
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